A( :( :]( : ACCREDITING COMMISSION FOR Mac Powell, President

Outcomes

COMMUNITY AND JUNIOR COLLEGES Kathleen F. Burke, Chair

Innovation Improvement

August 23, 2024

Dr. Chris Vitelli
President

Merced College
3600 M Street
Merced, CA 95348

Dear President Vitelli:

Your Accreditation Liaison Officer has informed ACCJC that your institution will offer the
following new programs:

e Geospatial Technology and Applications: Environmental and Earth Sciences (Certificate)
e Geospatial Technology and Applications: Agriculture (Certificate)
e Geospatial Applications: Social Science (Certificate)

Based on the description provided, it has been determined a substantive change review by the
Commission is not required. Thank you for bringing this to our attention and please let us know
if there are any changes in the information provided by the College.

On behalf of the Commission, thank you for your continued commitment to accreditation and
academic quality in higher education.

Sincerely,
Elizabeth Dutton

Accreditation Process Director

Cc: Dr. Dee Sigismond, Accreditation Liaison Officer
Ms. Martina Fernandez-Rosario, U.S. Department of Education

Tel: 415-506-0234 428 J Street, Suite 400 accjc.org

Sacramento, CA 95814
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